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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok xoxo

Tracey Jacobs [/OaUTAORG/OU=UTABH/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JACOBST]
Friday, February 27, 2015 12:56:56 PM

‘cd@infinitem-nihil.com’

Re: Johnny / PS

From: dommmumm [mdlrniehﬁrmm-nm com]
Sent: Friday, Fehmnry 27, 2015 12250 PH

To: T

subhd.Re:JohmleS
The everyday timefrume seems to grow. He 10ld me 1 10 1-1/72 hrs but nat two, Yes be was 2-1/2 hours Late one day and 7hrs recently.

1 kow all of it and what hie needs to do, 1 think he knows also. Working an how to get him there but [ don't know what to tell you to do to help, I know you could call or crmail or go thra
the guys bot not sure how that would go over ifiit's just telling him what he needs to do to be better. That's not atways belpful with all people to be honest.

T can't talk right now nor do | wanf to schash it all, Perhaps T will get thonghts togeiher in a better way and call you later but I don't want to just talk about what we already know over and
over. Sorry. I will find a way 1o call Sean a bit later for sure. I getit.

Xaxoxo

Typos could be me but blaming my phone..somry!
On Feb 27, 2015, at 12:40 PM, Tracey Jacobs <JacobyT@unitedialent.com> wrote:

Jerry said hes been fate evry day stieast 2 howrs. He aiso referenced his ateness on alikce 2 and Mordechad, which clearly Is out there, Is there anything [ can do?
Jerry is very pesitive about his work, as Is the studio but the latenass is undermining atl of this, jerry also refersnced the weight which he said is notcaable.

1 also asked jerry why he {sn't there, but be isnt. so the next people who will be talking to him will be Disney and or ha directors. Call me when you can speak, x

1 will see what we ¢sn do fo make sure he knows and undestands. I know he felt bad about the other day so be was mindful of needing to get turned around.
What kind of problems could it be?

Typos could be me but blaming my phone.. sory!

On Feb 27, 2018, at 12:31 PM, Tracey Jacobs <Jacobs T@unitedtalent.com> wrote:

Bruckheimer just called ma and said If hes not on time Monday, we have a real problem. [ dont know what to do. Jefry lsn't there on tocaton so 1 don't
knew who will be speaking to him.

o o s i e - maii e rme e G s e e s e e e e e e PR
Sant: Friday, February 27, 2015 11:54 AM

Tot Tracey Jacobs

Subjects Re: Johnay / P5

Yeah. I will calt Mro.

Typas could be me but blaming my phooe...sorry!

On Feb 27, 2015, at 11:41 AM, Trucey Jacobs <JacobyT@unitedtaleny,com™ wrote:

From: Balley, Saan

Sant: Friday, February 27, 2005 11:22 AM
To¢ Tracey Jacobs

Subject: Johrny / P5

& hours late yesterday. We're s day behind on our schedule. 1've hw for Christl, Thx .

NOTE: This message contalns Information whith may be confideattal and/ar privileged, It is Intended salely for the addressee, If you are not
e intended reciplent, you may no? use, copy, distribute, or disclose any Information d in the T you have recefved this
transmission in errar, please notity the sender by reply c-mall and defete this message. Please nate, all rights of coneurrent review and
cominent ave hereby resexved. Thank yon.,

United Talent Agency
9336 Civic Center Dr. Beverly Hills, CA 902190 (TA-56599-1)
888 7th Ave 91h Floor New York, NY 10102 (DCA-2011319)

Thls el i jssion, which includes this cmail message and any attachments, is confidential, for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain CON
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Date 4/11/2022
Judge S \D 0N
Case # CL-2019-2911
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